
1


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 4:06 PM


To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: ITS Template Draft


I like it -- definitely captures the spectrum of options. Did you have the sense Garwin would want to see it right


away? My inclination is that, unless he or Howard or Cathy ask about it, we just check in next week, maybe at


Monday's team meeting if that happens.


On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 3:53 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Hi Barb,


When you have a chance take a look at these tables and let me know if I am on the right track with what you


were thinking. I populated them with a couple rows from the Clear Creek I&S table to give an idea of what


they would look like.


Thanks,


Brittany


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814
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www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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